City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, June 15, 2020
Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council discussion and instruction to staff concerning outside use
of City equipment.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, Interim City Manager
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From: Tracy Juranek [mailto:Tracy.Juranek@larmpool.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Kimberley Wright

Subject: RE: Question

[EXTERNAL]: Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click

links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kim,

1.) Asfar as property damage to the gator, or other equipment....if it was damaged it would be
covered as long as it is scheduled on your LARM schedule. Any of your equipment that is on
your schedule is covered no matter who uses it as long as you’ve given them permission to use
it.

2.) If someone from the group was injured, they would not be insured under your WC or liability
policy. Unless they sued the City claiming the City was negligent in causing their injury...then we
would pay to defend the City.

It’s important for you to get a certificate of insurance from the organization running the program and
using your property. They would need to name the City an additional insured on their policy.

If you have any further questions, please let me know.
Thank you!

Tracy Juranek
Customer Service Specialist

Link to latest Coronavirus Information here

League Association of Risk Management
1335 [. St. Ste 200, Lincoln NE 68508
Office: (402) 742-2604

Fax: (402) 476-4089

Website: www.larmpool.org

[i Like us on Facebook!
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ORDINANCE RECORD

}
¢ ORDINANCE NO. 4227 |
|

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBL!IJFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING
CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 6, SECTION 34, SETTING FOHTH THE CHARGE FOR THE
LABOR OF CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF EMPLOYEES AND USE OF CITY OF
SCOTTSBLUFF EQUIPMENT, ELIMINATING THE REFERENCES TO THE USE OF
FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT, ADDING NEW FEES FOR
ADDITIONAL ITEMS, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL

CODE, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY GOUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA:
Section 1. Section 6-6-34 of the Scottsblufl Municipal Cede is amended to provide as
follows:
“6-6-34. Labor of City Employees; Use of City Equipment.
() When city employees perform work which for any lawful rdasen can be charged to some
other person, entity, or business, the rate charged 1o the other pirson, entity, or business shall be
as sel forth in this section, plus an zdditional 15% administrative fee.
(b) For work involving the use of city equipment the following|rates shall be charged:
Asphalt kettles §50.00/hour
Bucket Truck $60.00/hour
Cement Saw $6.00 lincar foot
Chain Saw 3$30.00/hour
(ﬂw\ Chipper. $45,00/hour
Compressors. $25.00/hour
Dump Truck $65.00/hour
Fire Hydrants $10.00/per day,
plus charges for wateq consumed as specified clsewhere
Flusher Truck $65.00/hour
Forklift $40.00/hour
Hand Blowers (snow) $25.00/hour
Hand Mower $25.00/hour
Line Eraser $35.00/hour
Loaders $85.00/hour
MOI0T Graders.....ccceirersasmseessersssnsansosssnastssssssrsnssossssasasanes “ $85.00/hour
One Ton Trucks $30.00/hour
Paint Guns $30.00/hour
Paint Machines (fide on)...cc.crvcsccnnnnsoncmsissecsscnendasisnesncssscisinans $65.00/Mour
Pickups and other vehicles $30.00/hour
PUMP 4. orrrcinnasnsseciisstesnssssssrsesssssssossnsassssassessbossrones $30.00/hour
Pump (FHomelite 3") $25.00/hour
Salt Spreaders $85.00/hour
SAMPIET .o rcssicsssensasassrensrsssosensssssmsssemsesassucossessa essastsensasnan $20.00/per day
SeWET JCL.cnuniniennincsmsicnaissssssssnssnsensscassonns $250.00/hour
Emergency $350.00/hour
Skid-Steer LOader .....ucccicneeesssemersssensossesosssesssnssonsasassnns “ $45.00/hour
Snow Blowers (on loaders) 3 $60.00/hour
Snow Plows: Jeep, etc. resrssssresransrenianns $40.00/hour
Stanley POWEr Uil ......ccvueemseenseesssenmsessssasssssssesssssssssions S $20.00/kour
Sweepers . $85.00/hour
Tapping Machine A-2 ! $30.00/hour
. Tapping Machine B-100 ireeoet et e en o e et st essesees $30.00/hour
K!\ Tapping Machinc D-5 $30.00/hour
Tractor w/Backhoe.......... reteremssensemiastsennsostehiet st nessroniee $85.00/hour
Tractor W/MOWEES.........cccriemmieiniecnesenesesesnsarssesenssaend s $60.00/hour
Wastewater televised pipeline inspection ............. Fertreearnsasnnen $225.00/hour
]
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afier regular business hours $325.00/hour
Weed Eater $10.00/hour
Wet Tapping Equipment $200.00/hour

(c) For the repair of frozen meters the rate charge shall be the labor rate for city employees
specified elsewhere in this section. In addition thereto the City shal) charge for transportation at
the rate of $15.60 per hour with a $5.00 minimum and the following frozen meter fee:

5/8ths inch meter $10.25
J/4ths inch meter £16.18
1 inch meter $22.95

(d) For the labor of city employces the rate charged shall be per employee per hour or fraction
based on the following schedule:

Street Department employee: $55.00
Water Department employee: $44.00
Wastewater Department employee: £41.00

If overtime or after hours labor is involved the rate charged shall be one and one half (1.5) times
the rate listed above per hour or fraction thereof.”

Section 2. Existing Section 6-6-34 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is hereby repealed,
provided this Ordinance shall not be construed to effect any couse of action, civil or criminal,
existing or actions pending, at the time this Ordinance becomes cffective.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and
publication shall be in pamphlet form. o)

PASSED AND APPROVED on April 2, 2018,

\\\\\\

Approved as to form:

Deputy City Atlorney
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